Answers to Industry Comments/Questions on the Draft Wallops Institutional Consolidated Contract (WICC) II Draft Statement of Work, dated 9/23/2011, Draft RFP posted 3/30/2012 and Industry Day 4/12/2012

6/21/12
166.  Question:  The table in L.21. (b).(1), p. 148, indicates that 150 pages are allowed to respond to L.23 (Mission Suitability Proposal Instructions). However, in L.21.(a) Proposal Format and Organization, (5), the DRFP indicates that the "format for each proposal volume shall parallel, to the greatest extent possible, the format of the evaluation factors and subfactors contained in Section M of this solicitation." This appears to conflict as to whether the Mission Suitability Volume should be organized to follow the contents of L.23 (Mission Suitability Proposal Instructions) or to follow the evaluation factors contained in M.4.1 (Mission Suitability Subfactors). The two sections (L and M) are not identical, so one needs to have priority. Please clarify.

            REVISED ANSWER:  Previously posted answer to Question 166 is hereby withdrawn and replaced with the following:  Section L.21, (a) (5), will be revised to delete the compliance matrix requirement and will also be revised as follows:
            From:  

The format for each proposal volume shall parallel, to the greatest extent possible, the format of the evaluation factors and subfactors contained in Section M of this solicitation.  The proposal content shall provide a basis for evaluation against the requirements of the solicitation.  Each volume of the proposal shall specify the relevant evaluation criteria being addressed, if appropriate.  The proposal shall include a matrix showing where in the proposal the technical requirements of the SOW and the evaluation criteria of this RFP are satisfied (i.e. SOW element versus Offeror's proposal page numbers).  It is intended that this be a simple matrix that should in no way inhibit an innovative approach or burden the Offeror.  This proposal matrix is excluded from the page limitations contained in paragraph (b)(1) below.
To:


The format for each proposal volume shall parallel, to the greatest extent possible, the format of the evaluation factors (Cost, Price, Past Performance) and subfactors (within Mission Suitability) contained in Section L of this solicitation.  The proposal content shall provide a basis for evaluation against the requirements of this solicitation, which will be evaluated in accordance with Section M.  Each volume of the proposal shall specify the relevant evaluation criteria being addressed, if appropriate.   

176.  Question:  Will the Government allow 45-60 days for proposals?

           REVISED ANSWER:  Previously posted answer to Question 176 is hereby withdrawn and replaced with the following: NASA will allow 60 days for proposals. This change will be reflected in the final RFP.  
207.  Reference SOW 8.2.13 requires the contractor to maintain an active Environmental Planning Program and to maintain and update site wide environmental planning data in the Environmental Resource Document.
a. Question: What environmental incidents or accidents have occurred on the site during the past 10 years? Are there ongoing sampling and analytical strategies required to monitor the incident and will the contractor support these activities?  

 Answer:  There have been no environmental incidents or accidents on the site during the past 10 years.
b. Question: What hazardous materials will the contractor personnel be exposed to during the support of this contract? 

 REVISED ANSWER:  Previously posted answer to Question 207 is hereby withdrawn and replaced with the following:  Depending on individual work assignments, material safety data sheets are provided via MSDSPro.  Classes of hazardous materials may include, but are not limited to: corrosives; flammables; volatile organics (paint, paint thinners, fuels, etc.); toxics (lead, mercury, chromium, etc.); particulates (dust, welding fumes, aerosols, etc); cryogens; explosives.   SOW Section 1.2.8.1 will be updated in the final RFP to add this information.  For a more comprehensive list of chemicals used at WFF, one can access:  http://msdspro.gsfc.nasa.gov
400.
Previously posted answer to Question 400 is hereby withdrawn and replaced with the following:  References: DRFP; page 19; E.6 52.246-11 HIGHER-LEVEL CONTRACT QUALITY REQUIREMENT (FEB 1999) DRFP; page 130; J.1, List of Attachments, J.19 Quality Assurance Plan DRFP; page 148; L.21.(b).(1). Table - Mission Suitability Volume row DRFP; page 158; L.23.3 Subfactor B; QAP paragraph starting on the bottom on page 158 DRFP; page 180; M.4.1 Subfactor B; QAP first full paragraph on page 180

Question: DRFP Clause E.6 states, “The Contractor shall comply with the higher-level quality standard - ANSI/ISO/ASQ Q9001-2000 and Attachment J-19, Quality Assurance Plan.” This 9001 standard includes the requirements for an eight-section Quality Manual Outline. DRFP L.23.3, Subfactor B, and the corresponding sections of M.4.1.B, define the proposal instructions and evaluation criteria for the offerors’ Quality Assurance Plan (QAP) that is to be submitted with the proposal. The topics identified in L.23.3 do not align in either number or subject matter with the eight sections of a 9001 Quality Manual. The requirements to comply with ISO9001 and the proposal preparation instructions of Section L seem not be aligned. Please clarify which topics the Government would like us to address in our proposal QAP.

 
 REVISED ANSWER:  The requirement to comply with the higher-level quality standard –ANSI/ISO/ASQ Q90001-2000 (correction 2008) only applies to the following contract functions:  receiving project controlled and Government procured equipment and material; requirements of SOW 15.6, 15.6.1, and 15.6.2.  In the final RFP, Clause E.6 will be revised from, “The Contractor shall comply with the higher-level quality standard - ANSI/ISO/ASQ Q9001-2000 and Attachment J-19, Quality Assurance Plan.” to, “The Contractor shall comply with the higher-level quality standard – ANSI/ISO/ASQ A9001-2008 for receiving project controlled and Government procured equipment and material; requirements of Attachment J-1, Statement of Work sections 15.6, 15.6.1, and 15.6.2; and Attachment J-19, Quality Assurance Plan.  

408.
Reference: L.24.2(d) - Section L of the Draft RFP instructs bidders to separately price work for separate NASA and Navy SOWs, at the WBS Level 3.  The Draft SOW does not separate or distinguish between NASA and Navy work. 

Question: Please clarify the pricing instructions as they relate to the directive to separately price NASA work and Navy work.

  
  Answer:  NASA and Navy requirements are identified in the draft SOW, along with workload quantities in Attachment J-2 Appendix to the SOW.  L.24.2(d) - Section L of the Draft RFP instructs bidders as to what SOWs are Navy and what SOWs are NASA.  NASA SOWs are 1.0, 2.0, 3.0, 7.0, 8.0, 9.0, 11.0, 12.0, 14.0 and 15.0 and NAVY SOWs are 1.0, 2.0, 3.0, and 15.0.  In the final RFP, SOW 12 for the Navy has been deleted.

